
CENWP-OD-B        10 August 2019 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  
 
SUBJECT: 19BON57 MFR – Adult Fish Facility Chinook Mortalities 
 
On 09 August, sampling technicians found three Chinook mortalities on the valve 15 trash rack 
and reported a Chinook sampling mortality. They were scanned for PIT tags and returned to the 
river. 
 

A. Species – Chinook (Oncorhynchus tshawytscha) 
B. Origin – Unknown. 
C. Length – Sampling Mort – 78 cm. 

Valve 15 – 28, 66 & 70 cm. 
D. Marks and tags – Sampling Mort – 3DD.003D364DA3. 
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – None/Too decayed. 
F. Cause and Time of Death – Anesthetic overdose/Unknown. 
G. Future and Preventative Measures – None. 

 

 



 

Sincerely, 
Project Fisheries 


